
From: Balles, Joe
To: licensing; Ellingson, Susan; Groehler, June
Cc: Woulf, Mark; Bach, Richard
Subject: RE: New Liquor License in Your District
Date: Monday, February 10, 2014 2:35:35 PM

All…
 
  This afternoon, Monday February 10, 2014, I stopped by the soon to open
“Hong Kong Station” to observe the work they are doing the premise in
preparation for their new restaurant.  They will be closing nightly at 9p.m.  
They are only going to sell bottled or can beer to customers who are dining
within the establishment.  It appears they will only have four or five tables at
most in their dining area.  Very small space, but they are doing a very nice job
re-modeling the interior.   They hope to open sometime in early March.
 
  No problems with this particular application.
 
Capt Joe
 
Captain Joe Balles
South Police District
City of Madison, WI Police Department
825 Hughes Place
Madison, WI 53713
o) 608-267-8687
c) 608-575-5005

 
 
 
From: licensing 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:50 PM
To: Ellingson, Susan; Balles, Joe; Groehler, June
Cc: Woulf, Mark
Subject: New Liquor License in Your District
 
Ald. Ellingson and Capt. Balles,
 
Please review the following new license to be heard at the 2/26 ALRC meeting.
 
Hong Kong Station LLC • dba Hong Kong Station 
1441 Regent St • Agent: Jason Chien • Estimated Capacity: 20 
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Class B Beer & Class C Wine • 30% alcohol, 70% food
Aldermanic District 13 (Alder Ellingson) • Police Sector 303
 
Rachel Rodriguez
Municipal Clerk II
City of Madison Clerk's Office
210 MLK Jr. Blvd., Room 103
Madison, WI 53703
608.266.4601
rrodriguez2@cityofmadison.com
Follow us @MadisonWIClerk
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